PLUM BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
900 ELICKER ROAD
PLUM, PA 15239

AGENDA
SPECIAL VOTING MEETING

May 14, 2016
Plum Senior High School Board Room
10:00AM



The Plum Borough School District’s mission is to educate children in a safe and engaging
learning environment while developing creative problem-solvers, critical thinkers and
globally competitive citizens.

TO: Plum Borough Board of School Directors
FROM: Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent
DATE: Saturday, May 14, 2016

I Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call

1. Citizens’ Comments

IV. Agenda
A. Finance Committee — Mr. Sal Colella, Chair

1. Recommend approval to accept the District-Wide Facility Study Update
prepared by VEBH Architects and dated May 13, 2016 and further authorize
VEBH Architects to proceed with development of the selected Option B1-
Rev, as attached.

2. Recommend approval to accept the attached Plan Con Part A, Project
Justification forms for submission to the Pennsylvania Department of
Education depicting an Additions and Alterations Project at Oblock Junior
High School for conversion of the facility to a Grade 6-8 Middle School.

V. Adjournment

A. Motion to adjourn



